
From: Sonya Starnes assistantmanager@4620northparkcondo.com
Subject: Re: Recycling books

Date: April 24, 2025 at 11:09 AM
To: sstrom@ahimsasystems.com
Cc: Bill Metzger generalmanager@4620northparkcondo.com

Hello,

Please	place	them	right	outside	the	G3	trashroom	on	the	east	side.		Our	staff
will	bring	them	in.

Sonya

From:	sstrom@ahimsasystems.com	<sstrom@ahimsasystems.com>
Sent:	Thursday,	April	24,	2025	9:24	AM
To:	Sonya	Starnes	<assistantmanager@4620northparkcondo.com>
Subject:	Recycling	books
 
Hi, Sonya,

We have a few books (both paperback and hardcover) that can’t be donated because of their age, and we want to recycle them. I just want 
to make sure that the following is still the current recommendation. This is from the September 2 2022 4620 News Roundup: ‘If you plan to 
recycle your books, please bring them to the G3 cardboard dumpster so that porters do not need to lift them out of the recycling bins.’ 
Thanks, just verifying since the signs on the dumpster say ‘Cardboard Only’.

Thanks so much.

Stephen
605E

Stephen Strom
sstrom@ahimsasystems.com


